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Duri.ng a telephmic conversation 'i.th colonel
Gated, the Colonel asked if we had anything on the
Smedley Butler Case. I stated that we did not have
saything, The Colonel stated that the newspapers
were beginuiny to press him concermning it, and the

fBeltimore Sun has the story that the Department of
Justice doesn’t know whether Genseral Butler 14 having
Just another "brainstorm® or whet, and the\fiew York
Evening Post telephoned him and infomd a that
some paper in New York had the story that the Depart-
amt of Justice was going to investigate Smedley Butler.

_ I told the Colonel that we wers not goimg to
Investigate General Bntlu-, according o amy inowledge
T had.

. Very truly yours,

~ Jobn Idgar ﬂoover, '
Directore .
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- ... —0ld Gimlet Eye” Takes His Fase —

Major General Smedley D. Butler’ r(“old Gimlet and some of their dogs at their home at Newtown
. Eye” to his men) after he had retired from the Square, Pa. He charges that New York brokers
Marines. He is shown with his; daughter, Ethel, have asked him to help set up U. S.. dictatorship.




Builera Flghtmg Parddox;
Says War Is a Racket

“War,” said Ma]or General Smed-of. Public

ley Darlington Butler, U. 8. M. C,,
retired, whose fearlessness in actlon
is part of the American military]
saga, *is the most vicious racket
known to man.”

‘The fighting - Quaker was address-
ing the Congregation B'nai ‘Jeshu-
run, 233 West Elghty-exghth Street,
on "Armistice Day

This utterance is typical of the
unaccountable, fascinating, forceful,
pugnacious personality that is-
Smedley Darlington Butler, ruth-
less, “treat-'em-rough” soldier in

‘war, relentless, barb-tongued cru-;

,sader for peace. '

{ Butler, slim, frail, wenghmg less
tthan. s, is & living paradox.
L Born info the’ Socnety of Friends, ]
he has fought, on every imaginable
'kind of. front, for at least tlnrty-
‘seven of his ffty-three .years.

He fought in the Spanish-Ameéri-
can: ‘War with' McCall's men .at
Guantanamo and. Manzanillo. , He
fought in Cuba, the Phﬂxppmes,
.China, NlcarzguaBMe:t:ico and Hayti.
. ~In command at Brest, Erance,-durs
'ing themWorld War, he fought. the
pestilential conditions at that port
of .entry for the American troops,
built :roads, paved streets, erected
water works, put in running water,,
built barracks.and hospitals,

He fought in China, he fought at
{ Vera Cruz.

S0 bravely and conspicuously did
he fight, that he received two Con-
gressional Medals of Honor; an
Army Distinguished Service Medal,
a Navy Distinguished Service Medal,
a brevet medal and an offer of the
Victoria Cross. He was. a brigadier
general at thirty-nine, a major gen-
eral at forty-eight.

But America’s far-flung 'battle
fields were not the only fronts on.
which “Old Gimlef Eye" Butler
’tought

He fought the underworld and

the bdotleggers of Philadelphia

when, in 1924 and 1925, that -city
* “borrowed” him from the Marine

‘aiet

When he dlscovered that the poli-
ticians had enlisted his services’
merely as a respectable “front” for
their activities, he fought the poh-
ticians. ’

He has fought for Prohibition and
against it.*

- His avowed purpose in his Phila-.
delphia clean-up campaxgns was to
enforce the dry laws.

_But time and again, in speeches,
in articles, he condemned the Vol-
stead Act.

Denounced Dry Law .

That law, he said in an address
at 'Oakland, Cal, a year or two
after he .quit trying to clean up
Philadelphia, was supposed only “to
keep liquor-away tromwﬁh
out influence,” .

This statement was all the more
amazing as it followed his charges
,0f drunkenness .against Colonel
'Alexander . Wdhams, of. the .San:
Diego Marine Base, his host at a
dinnér in his honor, who was sub-~
sequently court martialed.

Ll he-Tamous “leathe; 2

was, threatened with court martial‘
proceedings in 1931, when he had ]
been fighting a one-mnan ‘battle wathl
Premier Mussolini, whom he char-
| actérized as “a hit-run driver:” But-
ler got off with a mild reprimand.’

The dynamic Marine’s latest fight,
was with the National Broadcasting
Company, which, last October, cut
him oft the air at Louisville, where,
addressing a convention of the Vet-
erans of Foreign Wars, he made"
reference {o “iurning food into
fertilizer” and “marines making -
whoopee in the red-light Adistrict”

Major General  Butler is a de-
scendant of long lines of Quakers
on both sides. His father was chair-
man -of the House Naval Affairs!
Committee. The General was born |
in West Chester, Pa. He lives with
his wife, the former Miss Ethel
Peters (a Quaier, too), whom, he
married twenty-mnq,aﬁeusago at
Newtown Square, Pa. They h;ve'
' three children.

{Corpﬁﬂ!!%aade him its Director
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TACCURE DENES
'BUTIER CHARGES

Broker's Employer :Backs Up|
Refutation of General’s
‘Fascist’ Accusations

" Has Decided Cotrse )
” Colonel Mm’"p_hy_continued smil-
ing: N ]
't “I haven't decided what, if any-
ing, I'm going to do about the

may be perfectly responsible in so
far as the Posr's part in it is con-
cerned, but its irresponsible as it ap-
plies 10 me. I never gave out.an,

-checks, andI say the whole thing

damned lie.

- Gerald C. MacGuire of 52 Broad-
way' denied today that he __offered.
Major' General Smedley D. Butler
an opportunity to lead a Fascist
movement here -and make, himself
dictator. .

His employer, Grayson Meller-
Provost Murphy, financier,’ calledl
Butler’s story “a damned lie.” ;

A third man named by the former:
Marine Corps leader, Robert Ster-!
ling Clark, millionaire broker of 11;
Wall Street, is in Europe and will.
not return for several weeks. :

Admits Meeting. Butler .

MacGuire, a bond salesman who
has been. with Murphy's firm .five
years, said he met. General ]_Butle_r
several years ago. . Seen at his pri-
vate office on the twelfth floor of
52 Broadway, he said:

“The thing- was, General Butler|!
was always coming around to me
with books and letterheads from alll;
| these crackpot organizations, and I
i would keep telling him:
| “General, you're a — damn’ fool
{to fall for all those outfits. Youwll
ipa holding the bag. Vigilantgs of- -
' the West, and so on. .None of yhem
' Fhscists, just crackpots”’ . -

“Pye kept .him-out of plenfy of

ouble and this is. what he dogs to
show his gratitude. Everybody told

me not to trust him, that he would ,

Axhis publicity stunts on his Pest
e ds, but I"glways ‘thought he jwas
a square shooter.

“f don’t know whether I'll asK {
a retraction or sue for libel. 1 guess
I will just be the goat in public and
I'm probably through here. '

take in- relation to him.
know all the facts. .

“I do know that Mr. MacGuire
has been very active in legion af-
fairs. What kind of affairs I don’t'
know, But we gave him a leave of
absence to work. on legion affairs,
after he brought in the commander
—I don’t remember what year orJ;
what the officer’s name was.”

Talks in Plaintive Tone

MacGuire -is short, quite hea
with a small, bullét-shaped hea

ose-cropped, and bright blug eye

enying General Butler’s stery, h
erd in a plaintive voice with 4

nt East Side accent. .

During the war, he said, he served
on the navy transport.Aulus, but
he would not say what his rank was,

“I always thought General But-
1e1"1 lwas a square-shooter,” he -said
sadly. .

“We were going to the Army-|

Navy game together next week end.
I haven’t telephoned him yet, and
I don’t know whether I will” .
His employer, Colonel Murphy, is
tall, heavy-set and impressive look-
ing. He has thin, silver hair, bright
blue eyes and he smiled constantly
during the: interview. e

Murphy served in the Spanish-

American War and the World Wa
‘and spent several years in the reg
ular army after graduating fro

services won him the Distinguishe
Service Medal, Officer of the Legion
of Honor, Commendatore eof -the
Order of .the Crown of Italy and.

“uPye talked to  Butler many al

time, and I talked to' French (Paul |
Comly French, Post reporter), when '
Butler sent him here, but I deny
that I ever said anything aboiit a
Fascist organization.” ’

“I haven't had time to do anything
about this yet,” Colonel Murphy
said. “I haveni been_able to stop.
laughing. - . ' '

“I hope.you came in armed, be-
cause I may start shooting, even if
;h:s is going to be a bloodless revo-
u . .

- o.say a thing: like this about a

mai who has a record like mje in
theiSpanish-American War, the
Philippines, in the World Wgf, to
say-that a.man who would serve his|
country like that would turn d |

and try to overthrow the Govern-|
ment, is hitting below the belt,”
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in so far as it relates to me is a-

4

Coxﬂma_nder of the Order of Leopold
II %of Belgium.

Goes to Wall Street

riginally a doctor for financiajly
corporations, he attracted the

-sic

tory. I do not say that the storyd attention of J. P. Morgan & Co. ajid

other big Wall Street interests.

. As a result, along With his com-
‘mission and issué brokerage busi-
ness; he received .many important
‘appointments to represent financial
jnterests. Among the firms he has
been connected with as president,

“I cant speak for Mr: MacGuire. }:chairman, officer or director are:
I can’t say what action the firm will .
I ‘don't:

Foreign Credit Corporation, Uni-
ted States Distributing Company,
Guaranty Trust Company, Foreign
Commerce Corporation, Aviation
Corporation, Liberty National Bank,
| Goodyear Tire and Rubber Com-
pany, Interborough Rapid Transit
Company, New' York Transportation
Company, Fifth Avenue Coach
Company, Graymur Corporation,

{New York Trust Company, Textile

Banking Company, Bethlehem Stee)
Corporation, Youngstown Sheet and
Tube Company, Cuba Cane Sugar
Company, Omnibus Corporation,
Royal Indemnity Company, Ameri-
c¢an Ice Company, New York Rail-
‘ways Company, ‘United States and
Foreign Securities Corporation, Na-

itional Aviation Corporation, and

{ Robert Sterling Clark hae a
rather- lavishly furnished, but gmall
office on the eleventn floor of the
Stodk Exchange. -~ ) .
is 'traveling somewhere i AL
ger¥a at the present time, and no one
seems to know just how he can be
reached. He may return in the
spring. MacGuire became his friend
fafter making his acquaintance in
‘the relationship of bond salesmen
an dwealthy investor.

‘Clark, now between fifty-five and
sixty, was graduated from West
Point and served with the Ninth
Infantry during the Boxer Rebel-

Weit Point. In the World War. hidl o:

'He is one of four brothers who
inherited the sewing machine
wealth of their father, the late Al-
fred Corning Clark, who was one
of the founders of the Singer Sew-:
ing Machine Company. The senior:
Clark left 85,000 shares of stock in:
the company to his widow and sons
when -he died in 1896, Later the'
boys received their mother’s share.

During his service in the army,
he gained considerable publicity
when he entertained on a lavish
scale while on duty in Washington.
One party, it was reported. 4t the
ttime, cost $30,000. A train was
hired to bring the guests from New |
York. : . !

‘While he was in China he was
granted leave to travel in the in-
terior on an exploring expedition.
| His regiment, the Ninth; was bri-
gaded with the Marine regiment in
which Butler was sérving as aj
youthful officer.

Murphy s West Pointer

Clark is an ardent horseman, tall
_and jrealthy, but not as well knownl’
in tlat field as his brother, F. A
, brosg Clark, one of the three brot
- ers whom he sued to break contr
lof aftrust. in which he had place
th‘xs hare of the $80,000,000 estate

left by his father.
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM

During & telephonic conversation with lixr, Carusi,
I was questioned a3 to whether we were doing amything
about the Swedley Butier Case.

I stated that we were not, that the committee had
not brought it to our attention; and that I hed noticed
that ir. ilcCormack, the Chairmsn of the Committes, had
made & statenent in New York to the effect that the
matter had not beem referred to the United States
Attoraey, s Conbey. I further stated that I was not
aware whether ir. Conbby had beem in touch with the

Committes or mot, but that I did know that nome of
our aao bad been. . ..

Very txuly yours,

- Johm Edgar Hoover,
' Director.

Mr. Nathan
Mr, Tolson............ A
Mr.
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PLOT TALE

BTTERLY
REFUTED

Ex-Chief of NRA and Others
Brand Tale of Fascist Plan |
as False; Probe Ordered

; 'that he had told friends in Phila-

delphia the dictator of the new
“Fascist Government” was -to be
iGeneral Hugh 8. Johnson. When
General Johnson learned of this,
he barked:
“He’d better be pretty damn
| careful, Nobody said a word {o
me: a.bout anything of this kind,
and if they did I'd throw them
out ot the window. I know noth-
ing about it.”

There was no official comment
from President Roosevelt, who is
in Warm Springs, Ga., but it is
known that when he heard of
the “conspiracy” which was to re-.
lieve him of his job he laughed:

‘Fantastic!”

The substance of General But-

'ler’s charges_was substantially:

That Mr. MacGuire had asked -

him fo organize war veterans into

NEW YORK, Nov. 21 (INS)—I
Placed squarely on the hot spot |
by Gen Smedley D. Butler’s as-.
tounding testln_lony,
MacGuire, younig bond salesman, !
was to appear before the Dicks'
stein Committee today to repeat
his denials that he .ever urged
General Butler to march on Wash-
ington with a “Fascist” army.

"Named by the fiery Marine
Corps Veteran as the intermedi-
ary in a plot of Wall Street in-
terests to overthrow President
Roosevelt with a force of 500,000
ex-service men, Mr. MacGuire was i
to be examined on a.number of
circumstantial. details contained
in_General Butler's charges.

Despite -the mirth, sarcasm
and explosive - indignation with

which the charges were denied by |

various. eminent officials men-
tioned in the “conspiracy,” the'
Congressional committee on un.
American activifies intends to
“sift the matter to the bottom.”

Dickstein Comments

Representative Samuel Dick-
stein, vice chairman of the com-
mxttee said:
. “From present indications
Butler has the evidence. He’s '
not going to make any serious
charges unless he has something
to back them up. We’ll have
.men here with bigger names
than his.” :

Representative Dickstein said
about 16 persons mentioned by
‘General Butler would be subpoe-
naed and that a public hearing
‘might be held next Monday.

" Besides the men General Butler
mentioned in his testimony before
the committee, there was a reporg

Fascist army with dues of $1 a
year.

‘That Mr. MasGuire arra.nged
a meeting between him and
[ Robert Sterling -Clark, financier,
regarding a speech urg!ng that
America Temain on the gold
standard-—a speech which it was
hoped @General . Butler would
dellver before the Chicago Amer-
ican Legion ‘Cnvention,

- MacArthur ‘Named - .

That . if General Butler re-
jected the offer to lead -the
Fascist army the command would
be offered to Gen. Douglas Mac-
Arthur, army chief of staff, or
to Hanford MacNider, formeér
' national commander of the Amer-
.ican Legion, .

* According to General Builer’s
testimony as made public, it
was hoped that President Roose-
‘velt would “go along” as the
King of Italy did with Mussolini.
If he 'did not he and the Vive-
President would be forced to
resign after appointing a new
Secretary of State, who would
succeed to the Presxdency and be-
.come *“dictator.”

General Butler was also quoted
as saying that Mr. MacGuire had
tossed $18,000 in 18 bills on the
bed'of the: General’s room in a
Newark Hotel to “pay his ex-
penses” in Chicago if he agreed
to. make the “gold standard”
speech. -

QGuire showed him a bankbook
with deposist -of $64,000 to “take
care of expenses” in Chicago. -

charges. said:

flatly denied allegations that he

1y for his health, but he said he

. China, wh
He also -said that Mr. Mac-

Mr. MacGuire, denying all thel

“It’s a joke-—a publicity stunt, |’

T know nothing about it. The
matter is made out of whole
cloth. 1 deny the sfory com-
pletely.”

Broker Denies Butler
Story of Fascist Plot

PARIS, Nov. 21 (IN.S.).—Rob-
ert Sberling Clark, New York
broker, ~ candidly told Interna-
tional News Service today that he
had “strongly urged” Maj. Gen.
Smedley D. Butler. “to use his in.-

fluence in favor of sound money,
and against inflation,” but he

had sponsored. an American
Pascist movement.

Threatening to - take action
against General Butler “for any
libels which may have been com-
mitted,” Mr. Clark expressed com-
plete mystification concerning
the general’s charges that a
Fascist coup was plotted.

Mr. Clark was located at his
small residence in a fashionable
section of Paris. He is here part-

would willingly return to the
United States if-at any time Con-
gress- wanted to question him in
| connection with General Butler's
story. He asserfed:

“I heard of General Butler’s
. charges. for the first time this
morning, when I read the Patis
newspapers.

“Y just can’'t believe it!

“Why, General Butler and I
were in the Army together in
we marched .on
Pekin during the Boxer Rdobel-
Hon.

“T was a guesl in his home
ahout a yeaf ago. Then I urged
him str y to use his. influ-
ence in fador sound money
md agains§ inﬂatlon » A

VASHINGTON TILES,
iiovember 21, 1934.
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Bitision of Jufestigation
M. 8. Department of Iustice
Washington, B. @,

November 22, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Confirming the information conveyed to HrsN\JE
yesterday. afternoon, you sre sdvised thet the Division files
contain no record of Gerald G. iacGuire,

Nacmem——

Respectfu]&

E. A. Tamm
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$3,000,000 BID

FOR FASCIST
'ARMY BARED

Sa s He Was Asked to Lead
500,000 for Capital
- ‘Putsch’#

ki 4

*U 'S. PROBING CHARGE.

19

- By PAUL COMLY FRENCH I
Copyright, 1935, by New York Post, Inc. .

MaJor General Smedley D. Butler revealed today
he has been asked by a group of wealthy New York
brokers to. lead a Fascist movement tosetupa dlc-
tatorshlp in the United States.

General Butler, ranking Major General of the

Marine Corps up to his retirement three years ago,
told his story today at a secret session of the Con-

‘-'g'rtessional committee on un-American activities.

re he appeared before thé committee, Gen-

! eral Butler gave the New York Post a detalled ac-

count of the offer made to him.
“Of course I told the leaders of thls Fasclst
movement that I wasn’t interested in Fascism or in

" any other ism,” Butler said with characteristic vigor,

“and that I wouldn’t consider any such proposition.
- “The whole affair smacked of treason to me.,”

He said he' was approached by Gerald G. MacGuire, who
is connected with the firm of Grayson M.-P. Murphy & Co.,
52 Broadway, and asked to orgamze 500,000 veterans into a
Fascist army.

‘A “Show of Force”—Not Blood iraenid.
H‘slmw after MacGuire first came to see me,” General
Butler continued, “he arranged for Robert Sterling Clark, a
New York broker, to come to my home at Newfown Square,
Pa., to see me.” -
Clark, who maintains oiflces at 11 Wall Street, is re-
ported to be worth more than $50,000,000.
General Butler then outlined the details of the plan. He
said MacGuire assured him ‘‘they have $3,000, 000 on the line’

to start the or anization.” .
g N e
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=2eneral Butler-related a conversation he had with Mac-
Guire on August 22 at the Bellevue-Stratford Hﬁﬁﬁ‘?hlla-
delphia.
“The upshot of his proposition was that I was to head
& soldier organization of half a million men, that this group
would assemble—probably a year from now—in Washington,
and that within a few days it could take over the functions
of government. To be perfectly fair to Mr. MacGuire, he
didn’t seem bloodthirsty. He felt that such a show of force
in Washington would probably result in a peaceful overturn
of the Government. He suggested that ‘we might even go
along with Roosevelt and do~with him what Mussolini did
with the King of Italy.” .

The “Man on the ‘White Horse”

. “Mr. MacGuire insisted that all of his program was ‘con-
gtitutional,’ ”” -continued the General. He proposed that the
Secretary of State and V1ce-Pres1dent would be made to re-
sign, by force, if necessary, and that President Roosevelt
would probably allow MacGuire’s group to appoint a Secretary
of State. Then, if President Roosevelt was willing ‘to go6
along,’ he could remain as President. But if he were not in
syxppathy with the Fascist movement, he would be forced to
resign, whereupon, under the Constitution, the Presidential
guccession would place the Secretary of State in the White
House.

“Then he discussed the need for a ‘man.on the white
horse,” and insisted that a show of armed.force was the only
way to save the capitalistic system.

i “He told me he believed that at least half of the Amerl-
‘can Legion and Veterans of Foreign Wars would follow me.

_$25,000 for Study Abroad .

#I was amazed at the audamty and bluntness with which

the proposxtlon was put to me. I have always believed in
democracy, and I felt it my duty to learn all I could of this
conspiracy and to see that the information was placed in the
hands of the proper governmental authorities.”
i - General Butler then told how MacGuire described a long
trip he (MacGuire) had taken to Europe during the spring
and summer of 1934 to study the Nazi and Fascist organiza-
tions in Germany and Italy, and the part World War veterans
played in both movements.

' *MacGuire told me that his European junket.had cost
$25,000,” said General Butler. “He said that he took his wife
and chlldren with him. I asked him where he got so much
money, and he told me that friends of his had put it up, and
were willing to put up much more if I would head their move-
ment m this country.

. T
o Two Other “Candldates” T

B “MacGuire explained to me that they had two other

eandidates for the position of ‘man on the white horse.” He

paid that if I did not accept, an offer would be made to Gen-

‘eral Douglas MacArthur, chief of staff of the United States
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. ~Fascist Army Plan\
Bared by Ex-Marine

;Says He Was Offered $3,000,000 to
| Orgamze Capntal “Putsch”. -

Contl'nued rrom Page One

Army, whose term of office explres November 22, and that
the third choice. would be Hanford MacNider, former com-
mander of the American Legion. So far as I know, neither
General MacArthur nor MacNider has been .approached.
Their names. were merely mentioned as ‘alternates.’
. “This conversation I had with MacGuire at the Bellevue-
. Stratford had been ‘preceded by others in which he spoke
chiefly of swinging the American Legion national convention |
into line for retention of the gold standard. One of thosel
conversations was in a hotel in Newark, N. J., when I was
==gitending a reunion of the Twenty-ninth Dwmoﬁ'ﬁ

Thousands Offered~—for What?

“At that time, MacGuire came into my hotel room, p ulled
out & worn wallet, and started to toss thousand-dollar bills on

" the bed: I asked him what the hell that was for, and he told
\' me it was to pay my expenses to Chxcago to make a speech in
¢ favor of the gold standard. ‘

““You know damn well it doesn’t cost $18,000 to go to
Chicago,’ 1 told him. '
__*“‘Don’t be a fool, General,’ he told me." ‘Why don’t you

_ do like Harbord and Sims did and,make some money out of
it? The Government doesn’t take care of you, so why don’t
» you .act like a business man?

“T told him to pick up the money before I threw him out.

¢ I then suggested that one of the men who were providing all’
¢« these thousand-dollar bills come and see me, so I would know
who was back of it all..

“‘Murphy (Grayson M. ~P. Murphy of the brokerage firm
that bears his name) is in Europe,” he told me, ‘but I'll have
Colonel Clark come to Newtown Square on'Sunday.’

Called “Bribe” by Butler

“Clark called ' me on Saturday from New York. and re-
minded me that we had served together in China in the
Boxer trouble in 1900. He told me he would like to come and
see me and discuss old times.

. “Clark came to my home the followmg day and offered
me money to go to Chicago to make the speech on the gold
standard which MacGuire had previously given me, Mac-

1 . Guire told me he wrote the speech, but Clark sald that John

\. W. Davis, Democratic Presidential candidate in 1924, had

" wrltten it. After we discussed the proposition for ew

Y utes, I told Clark he ought to be ashamed to ¢ into
a man ’s home and try to bribe him.” .

s W
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\g Displayed

. * Financial B’
T General Butler explained that he had sat in at five

different conferences with MacGuire.

ey,

He said the first time

.« MacGuire saw him he brought a man named Doyle, described

as a wounded veteran.

He said that MacGuire and Doyle

drove up to Butler’s home in a limousine, and. that on the

occasion of that visit MadGuire showed the General s .bank
book with depomts 0£°$64,000 and said that was ‘to take care
of my expenses’ to the American Legion Convention at which
X .was to_make & speech in favor of retention of the -gold

standard.

“At the same time he showed me several checks, drawn
for large amounts, signed by Robert Sterling Clark, John
Mills and Grayson M.-P. Murphy. which he said were to be
placed in his account to cover ‘necessary’ expenses at the

Chicago convention.

- “Several months later, when I asked MacGuire who was
backing his movement to set up a dictatorship, he said, “The
same people that financed the Chicago propaganda.’

. .“At all times,” said the General “I refused to accept any
money from any of these men.”

General Butler and the writer of
this article, both subpenaed by
the Congressional committee, went
to. the Bar Association Buxldmg
shortly after 11 o’clock this morning.

Examination of the General was
begun immediately by Representa-
tive John W. McCormack of Massa-
chusetts, chairman of the commit-
tee, behind closed doors.

MacGuire was subpenaed to ap-
pear before the committee at 4 P. M.

Process servers for the commit=

tee iried to subpena Clark today,
but he is in Europe and will not
return for several weeks. '
-‘About September 1 General But-
ler had a long series of speaking en-
gagements, carrying him through
the Middle West. The writer of
this article, a reporter for the Nxw

York Post and the Philadelphia

Record, was called in by General

Butler about September 1. The

General told me the story as I have :

related it. ..-Tv-ﬁ-"

Plan Aglln Described

He telephoned MacGuire in New
York, and made an appointment for
me to interview MacGuire. In or-
der that the way would be cleared
for me, he told MacGuire that he
would make no final decision on
hie Fascist movement until I ap-
proved it, and he suggested that
MacGuire outline his entire plan to
me.

On September 13 I met MacGuire
in' his office, which is' part. of the
suite occupied by Grayson M.-P.
Murphy & Co., on the twelfth floor
of 52 Broadway.

At first MacGuire semed unwill~
ing to talk freely and discussed
generalities for a time. Later, how-.
ever, he warmed up to the subject
and told me substantially the same
story as that related by the Gen-
eral,

“We need a Faséist Government
in this country,” he insisted, “to
save the nation from the Com-
munists who would tear down all"

that has been built up in'America.
The only men who have the patriot-
ism to do it are the soldiers, and
Smedley Butler is the ide:

I He could organize a million men

br night.”

r—.——, N

. Movement Called Pafriotic

During the conversation he told
me he had been in Italy and Ger-
miny during the spring and sum-
mer of 1934, making a detailed and
comprehensive study of Nazi and
Fascist .organizations, and the part
war veterans had played in their
success. -

“The "whole movement is patri-

otic,” he continued, “because the,
Remmunists will wreck the natjon’
‘unless the soldiers save it througlﬂ
Fascism, '

“All General Butler would have
to do to get a million men,” he said,
“would be t6 announce the forma-

tion of the organizsliap and te11

’them it would cost a dollar a year
,td joul [

We discussed that angle, and then'

the question of additional financial
assistance developed.

“It would not be any trouble to
raise $1,000,000,” hé said. . “I could
go to any number of persons here
in New' York and get it.”

Plan io Secure Arms .

He suggested that necessary arms
and eqmpment could . be obtained
from the Remington Arms company
on credit through the Du Pont tam-
ily, which has a controlling interest

in that company.

" “I am close gident,” he
continued, “betausé I served as a
naval aid when he was Assistant.
Secretary of the Navy."

[Check of the Navy Register
shows that MacGuire was retired .
as an ensign, but there is no rec-
ord that he served Roosevelt as
a naval aid when the President
was ‘Assistant. Secrefary of the
Navy. General Butler has no rec-
ollection of MacGuire holding
such ‘a position, although Roose-
velt ingpected 'Butler’s posts in-
France and in Hayti during his

eight years in the Navy Depart-
Wiperaria—igs.. E

ment.]

{ *r“think ihe President could be
persuaded to name neral Butler
as head of the CCC camps,” Mac-

Guire continued, “and that would
give him the basis of an organiza-
tion. However, if that doesn’t work,
I have no doubt the General could
enlist §00,000 men in a very short
fime.

Logion Leaders Named

“What we really need is 4 man
,on the white horse to save the cap-
' italistic system.

“We might go along with Roose-
velt and do with him what Musso- |
1linj did to the King of ltaly.”
- He shoved a letter across his desk,
saying it was from Louis Johnson
of West Virginia, former National
Commander of the American Le-
gion. MacGuire said Johnson wrote
he would be in “to dlscuss what we
have talked

“That’s just what we're dxscuss-
ing now,” he told me.

During our conversation he mén-
‘tioned that. Henry Stephens of
.North Carolina, another former Na-
tional Commander of the American
Legion, was interested in the plan.

Barracks for Unemployed

“Roosevelt hasn’'t got the réal
solution, to the unemployment gitu-
ation,” MacGuire said, “but we’ll
put across a plan that will be réally
effective. All unemployed men
would be put in military barracks,
under forced labor, as Hitler does;
and that would soon solve that prob-
lem. Another thing we would do
immediately would be to register
:ﬁl p%rsojgs ﬁn the Umt:d Stﬁ'aes.,t

ey do Usehe=hat wo op
a 10t of Uommunist agvators iwan-
‘dering aroun SL :

‘When I left him he planned to
see General Butler during the next .
few weeks and to get the General’s '
acceptance to head the Fascist
imovement, . .

Shortly after my ‘conversation |
'with MacGuire General Butler lettl
for a series of speeches, and it was:
not until September 27 that I talked
with MacGuire again. /
- At that time he told me he was
busy preparing for the American
.Legion convention in Miami and
"had been unable to get to NeWtown
Square to see Butler. .

“Things are moving nicely ” he
said, “and the President is going!
td the Right. Soon Tugwell, Per-:
kins, and Morgenthau will be out|
of the Cabinet.” :

Western” PHBiiher lnformed ‘

He said he would probably be in |
touch with General Butler as soon |
as he returned from Miami. How-
.ever, General Butler and MacGuire
have never met each other smce
that day.

During Butler’s Western trip last
summer an Indianapolis publisher,
Anthony Flagg, told him that a
group of New York brokers were
organizing a Fascist movement and
that he ‘would be asked to lead it.

“I didn’t give him an intimation
that I knew about the thing,” But-
ler said, “but Flagg repeated Mac-
Guire's story, almost verbatim. .

- “He even waid-dizzde $3 000,000 had
been raised to finance the move-

ll

ment.”
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o Sp;lgflSU S.'Mussolilﬁole "

Major General Smedley D. Butlef §hown here in the full dress™of '~
' . the U, S. Marines 'he formerly b d, will tell a Congressional com-
) mittee that a2 Wall Street cliqne‘ nted him to lead a Fascist army

of 500,000 to,take over the pow f the Governmgat, _
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P i NAZ! PROPAGANDA ACTIVITI

JOHN W. MCEORMACK,ZWASS., CHAIRMAN CERTAIN OTHER PROPAGANDA
SAMUEL DHXSTEIN, N.Y., VICE GHAIRMAN ACTIVITIES
. e

AR Congress of the United States -

iy PHouse of Representatives ‘ oL HOUSE OFFICE SUILOMG

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
THOMAS W. HARDWICK, CouNsSEL F. P. RANDOLPH, SECRETARY

: Wasghingtorn, B.€.

Y Washington, D. C.
N Decamber 5. 1934.

J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Burean of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

I am enclosing, herewith, by direction
of the Chairmen of the Committee, a copy of a communication
from P. A. OGreen under date of November 22, 1934. This
letter has been called to our attention and is being looked
into by our Committee but it also seems to warrant consider—
ation of your department and the same is being respectfully

referred to you for consideration.
Respectfully yours,

F, P. MOlph
Committee Secretary
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Builders of Hoover Dam’
-Boulder City, Nevada.

Peter A. CGreen
2820 East First St.
Twin Palms Apartments #4
Long Beach, California
November 22, 1934.
Rep. John W. McCormack )
U.S. Congressman
From Massachusetts,

Dear John.

I just read in the Long Beach. Calif, newspaper about you being on
the investigating ﬁommittee of a Un—-American radical group that is and has been
trying to start allI.W.W. or®fascist War Veteran Army to overthrow President
Roosevelts good sound Administration this lat year or .two. As you know I have

been working at Boulder Dam Nevada. since 1931 and 16 or us veterans started a
Legion Post at Boulder City Nevada, and in 1932 I was elected First Vice

Commander of Boulder City Post #31, I was also very active during Roosevelts
campaign, being on the Democratic Committee at Boulder and Los Vegas, Nevada.

as Congressman Jim Schrubam and Senator Pat McCarran of Nev, were up and we had
5000 votes in Boulder City and we agked friends of ours to change from Republican
to Democrat so as to put the De atic Party over. Now getting back to the
Fascist Plot that has existed ipJBoulder Dam with the true story of my experience
with their agents to start a wegtern movement to put our good President Roosevelt
out of office for over a year they have been trying to poison the minds of all workg
men in the Test as I talked to a lot. In March 1933 right after the President went
into office 1 was approaced by two men ;;c’gﬁing they were the Representatives of

an eastern new organization to be calledAmerican Fascist Veterans Association

and that they had plenty of money to start the Western drive if I would be their
Leader in Nevada. I introduced them to our then.Legion Commander Ray Allen, and
they had quite a program to offer us if we would joyn their ranks.

They told us the second time we met them that Louie pfohnson who was then

National Commander of the Legion was one of their Leaders in the South and General
Butler would line up the Marines also that the Veterans of Foreign Wars

Department heads were all members in the middle West they were getting very strong
and that the Republican National Committeeman was treasurer. I told them that it
sounded like a Communist idea to me but they said no ti was to make our.

government a new party of equal rights $o all and put our President out of office
and put in Fice Dictators I suppose Republicans. I did not want to lose my job so

I did not report them as you know this is a Republican Contractors Job ana the

six VYompany were s:rong for Hoover. I would be glad to go to Washington and

_ testify before any committee as I feel all good Americans should tell all they

lmow about thnis organization and as I just started on a months leave of absence
I covld go by plane or any way yoy say to Washington. I was very glaa that the
voters of good old Boston sent you back to Congress and that Jim Curley is now
Governor of Massachusetts.

best of health
Your Friend,

Sgd. Pete

P.A. rreen




_ - Yor your information there 1: *h'mhlttod
 hevexith a sopy of a letter addressed to the President.
- af the United States by Mr. E. C. Rodwick, dated at
‘Benta Barbara, California, March 18, 198§, relative to
the findings of the Dickstain Congressional: Inustlzlnug
Commitise. This letter wes referred:to me for appropriate
attentlon. Ho investigation is deing made u to the
allegat&uu cantained J.n the Retter. R

Vu?trulyym,-:

John !dsnr aoanr,
Dlrec tor'

Inclosure ¥o, 839086
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. T * / ,;an‘ a Baroara, Géllif&‘ na,é,,

March 18th, 1935,

i “Fra.rmlm D Rossevelt,
i \(7" Pres ident of the United Stabes,

Jashingbon, DeCe

My dear President:

1 h.?'\'re" long hesitaded before deciding %o write to you regarding the ... _ .
K Dioks‘;ain G.ongres?‘lzonal Investigating Commi%tee whose mission was, $0 secwe evidence
concerning a compira.cg %0 seizec. the U.sS. Govermment by a Pasceist group, to be ljgq .« )
by Genersl smdley‘su{cler a% She head of 500,000 men.

Thinking that you were familiar with ¢he Committee's findings in which

suppressed evidence was uncomplimentary ¢o yourself, m?;(/ expec%ed in dne %ime you would
inform $he public that you still believe in i% and intended to support origanil Lmerican
ideals and fairplay.

According %o the "Wew Masses®, Jan. 29th and Febe. 5¢h, the Investigating.
Committee Lraced the consp iracy $0 financigal leaders of Tall street and for that reason
the Committee suppressed i%s mos® vital £indings. Iém.ll guoﬁe & few of the fourteen |
_findings suppressed - two of waich involve Ghe Fresiderts.

TS 1gg - " The Dickstein Gonmi%ee vefuses %o explain vy 1% suppressod |
evidence of fascist organizations and of fascist moveme nts.'
4%h - "Phot General Butler named a fascist o ganizabion in th ich

\ some leaders of She American Jewish leaders were active - and that this $estimony was
™\

' RECORDED & INDEXEDN e
suppressed." ek ) o £
rmssas” board 3617 =8
7%h - *That the mos® powerful fascist or ganizabions are con®rolled

by financiers whose interesisare controlled by J. P. Modgan's :In‘c;eras&." .

9%h - "Thad Grayson M. P. Murphy involved in the plot %o organise

CO; . . ] iR '.:
OPIES DESTROYE) ~ MAY 22193, | &4“ @1 iﬂ/.}/‘:! I
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a fascist army, ia a Margon meny and one of “hose who orlginully financed “he start-
ing of She American Legion for 'Blg Bw Iness® and who supporls disseminalors of anbi-

semitic propaganda; and that knowing all ¢this {he Dicksteln Committee never called
Murphy S0 explain his aclivities.”

10 -~ "Pha% a Hearst man tied up with Morgan inferests capbured
control of the Amsrican legion, waich Bubtler was asked So lead as a fascis army: and
$hat Shis man, summoned $o zppear .befoz;é the Dickstein Comniflee was never q_uestionqx_i_.

. aféer he had had & secre® 6onference x‘.':éth Presidens Roosevelte™
11 - "That the American Liberty League wgs ramed by Butler and
his fact suppressed by Ghe Dickstein Committee. The Ieague is controlled by Morgen,

Du Pont Interests as well as having Tarburg representation on 1%,

13 -~ "That Mox '.'.'a.z:bq;-g, brother of Felix and directar of %the
steel %rust of Germany, which orginally financed Hitler are in the United States Srying
o get credits for Hitler's government in copper purchase."

Cuoting now from further sup-ressed testimony of General Butlew:
"You know the President is weake. He will co;a.;a right along with us. He was ban in this
olass. He was raised in %his class and he will coms back.. He will run true %0 form.
In %he end he will come around. Bub we have gqt to be prepared - 0 sustain him when
. ~—Tho d088." . -.._..._,- U -

I7 “he above stabements g.re veridical - there 1s strong evidence
$has they are - then we are lefb o infer ‘hat our Presiden’: is no% only aware of The
: exlsfence of s sbrong financial group plotting %o overthrow %he Amsrican gov:?/n’b_ "
F | | ant o set w a Fascist Dictatorship, bus also that he is in sympabhy wih ok )
ﬁmpa.%rib{:io movene nt which we hesitabe o belie'velleaving the poople ha.l%ing;:oe%gieen"

E %wo opinions, uhcerta.in where %heir elected Prosident stands. -

My only object in writing this letler is to mildly suggest “hat

the Presiden’ take the people in%o his confidence and openly stabe what his relabionsf-'m""

.are with regard to those Fasclst groups supported ty powerful fi!ia.nciers who have bro:%ht
f N ' i ¥ -

)
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misery Ilmmeasursble upon she people and who are now seeking %o destroy what fow

1libertlies they sometimes enjoy.

Sincerely,

E . Gtk

E. C. Ro&‘?iﬁk. — - L_..

1
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: : : o Mr. Nathan....«.
S s'. e V( Mr. Tolaon.f/:..

Mr. BackuUS..ccceuae
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet ClerK .......
Mr. CleBS vaseasans |
Mr. COffOY ..coree-
Mr. EdWards .....
Mr. Egan .....c.e--
Mr. Harbo.
Mr. Keith....o-an.e
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn........-
 Mr. S¢hilder......
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm....... -
Mr. Tracy ..ce-aeee
i Miss Gandy......

H cmamne canave acevesonenes

watmme ssasas swemn s TTe

: i :
CRIME F OE—-Gén. Smedley Butler,'
dynamic former Marine corps commander, ad-»

rdresses 1,000 women in Cherry Valley School;
“of Garden City, N. Y., on crime, . The general,’
in his usual two-fisted manner, laid a verbal,
‘barrage on crooked politicians, the Hauptmann'
rial and gangster films, as well as many othe
jects, and said people generally have for
otten God and the Bible.—International News'
hoto. -
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ir. ¥, P, Randolph,

Lecretery,

8pecizl Comsitiee on Un-Amerioen Activities,
House of Fepresentatives,

Fir SEMﬁm, Dc Ce

Lgar Mre dendolphi

I have r=ceived your letter of December 5, 1934, trensmitting
« copy of & communlostion addressed to Congrsssman McCorsack, under dste
of Novembar 22, 193 by P, 4. Utrcone. Ib 1z noted thet your Committee is
slving sttention to the contents of lire Creoen's lettor. It doew pot
ppposr from Bre Creen’s letter thsl the frota ms outlined by him con-
stitute s violstion of eny Federsl 3tetute coming within the Juris iction
of thls Division, snd accordingly nc cction will be teiken in this mafter et
the present time. In the event your inguiries consernimg MNr. Graeen's
statement develop informstion indlcating s violstion of a Federsl Statute
I will be plessed %o be 80 advised by you, in order thot appropriste imquiry
nay be gonducted,

Sincerely yours,
FL, Nhemeal g

John Edgar Hoover,
Dirsotor. _

&
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

United States Bepartment of Justice

1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philadelphia, Pennsylwania
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May 18, 1937.
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PERSONAL AND )
CONFIDENTIAL :

\

Director, A
“Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washingtm,Do C.

PEELE
) «

Dear Sir:

On the evening of Sunday, May 16,1937, I had

the pleasuyre of meeting and talking with Major-General

Smedley D3J’Butler, U. S. M. C. R., a2t a meeting of the

Perrisylvanie State Association for the Blind. General

N Butler was the principel speaker, and I also appeared
on the progrem.

In conversing with me, he informed me that

< 1t was his opinion thet the Bureau is the most valuable
. and productive agency which the Federal Government now

‘ \ hes, and in other respects, General Butler expressed a
& N high regard for the Director and for the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

%%ffw‘b}}._ﬁ

G. N. LOWDON,
Special Agent in Charge

-;-_-Q- e
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SOMMENDATION '

o :\ L

" Bureau in Weshingtom, and asked me to give you his best regards

' :mntimd ym md She Buresu in highoat terma, -

4ugust 23, 1935,' and at the annual benquet on the might of that date
‘we were both celled an'for mdditionsl talks. :

lﬂ'- J‘olm Ldaal' Hoom

Dingtdr '

Tedgrdl Durosu or Im-tigauon '
i yﬂﬂhﬁgtm, B‘ 00

- Dear i!—.r.- _Hoovq__r: ... Res l‘!.ne complmntl pud Diuctor
S » and Bureaw by lhju' Gmt’al
R muoyomt.ur. SR _
: While nt th' recent Annual State mﬁm ot : i
'Iduiu Department of th /Amsriesn Legion at Poostello, Idaho, AWgest .+ .
¥l and 28, 1938, I rentwed my acquaintancs with Major Geners) :Mmeiley .\ -

Butler, retired,. tmorly Comendant of the lmu-d Stases Karines.
' = ’, _ Buring ny m at the convontton, Dml Butler and I |
talLed tn spproximately an lour on matters of mmtuaml intersst., He
was very anthustastic about his recent viait end trip thyouzh the:i.
cordial thanks for the courtesy extended him upon this occasian.*
Gaveshl times in warious groups of delegates to the omtim, he

nutlsr and T both nddruu& tho oomantion ;p

Generel Butlcru talk

TFollowad nine a$ ihe banquet and he took oocasion to b 4 high tridute
to you amd the Buresn. During the course of his romarks at this time

ls called on the Americen Legion to support you snd the Lureau in every
way, and $0 sea that e polisicians d4id not lnteztm with you und thn

fine work you and thp Buresu are doing,
Eurim the aocurse of this sans woml talx at tha bane -

ORIGINA L FILED IN

. quet he stated further Miith the possible exception of the Marine

Corpe, the Foderal Buxeau of Investigatior is the finast’ opganizat ion
- in the world todey".  Gensral Butler's remarke coneerning you and

the work of the Bureau wers greeted with applause by mpproximately

three hundred leglonnsires and their wives at the banguet. He was

Fiaty e
AT
Ry R ,j;___ s




Diractor fln2n 38

““shanked sortially by 7o on yaur babLE for bis mexy Kiad reforences

%o the Burean and his contimeq iatorest in you end the work of the

QIIMl

: It.1s mam that you might desive to send him &
perml letter of thanks, mentioning specifically his remarks at

the banquet amd assuring him that you do not feel badly about his |

listing the Bureau sfter the Marine Coxrps, whieh he served so -
faithfully and well. General Butles's Ihiladelphis, Pomy).mu -
address, where I understand he is ratmlng mzy. is in- tho .

Bursauts files, _ .

aihnzvly yours,

. ' _ T, H. DRANR _m:smf
WIHOLYFD Inspector.
so-Butie T

Thiladelphie
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_ Goshen Road, Newtown Square
Delaware County, Pennsylvanka

CCYY {gur)
Sepfembar 17, 1938

: Fanc"dbls J, Tdgar Honvqr, .
Pedersl Bureau of Investiga'rion,
United States Depertment of J’uah..e,

e - - \lashington, D. C.

Jear Isr. Hoover:- »
Thenk you for your rice 1etter of September 2nd,

It is always a pleasure to ruz_x ecross Mr. Lester and sit
ia edmiretion when he gets off ‘seven hundred words a minute,
e certainly is & delightful persvn to rwet end. I aluays s

loc;. forv'ard to heamng him, _
It has been my hablt never to 1et an opport\mity

' go by to give your outfit a bous‘q., It is, to my nind, one

b
Fee -
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of the few veul and decent 1xist1£ut'i_ons' we have,

3

Thanlting_ you again, I an,

‘Sincerely yours,

3/ S. D. Butler

N ®) '
Smedley D. Butler
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September 2, 1938

'Major General Smedley Butler
Goshen Road
Newtown Square, Pennsylvunia

Dear General Bﬁtler:

I have just been advised by Inspector
W. H. Drane Lester of the splendiu adaresses which
you delivered on the occasion of the Annusl State
Convention of the Idaho Department of the American
Legion at Pocatello, Iduho on August 21 and 22, 1938.

" It was very kind of you to comment so -
favorauly upon my administration of the FBI, ana
I am deeply apprecictive for your expressions of
faith and confidence in the work which we are doing.

It is my understanding thuat you advised
that "With the possible exception of the Murine Corps,
the Federal Bureau of Investigation is the finest
organizution in the world today." 1 assure you that
coning out second best with the Marine Corps is not
& matter which would make us feel badly in any way,
particularly since we have & very fond spot in our
hearts for that organization, which you huve served
so faithfully for many years.

With best wishes and kind personal
regards, _

Sincerely yours,

CC—ilr. Lustor

T~ et~
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!lajor Gencul hodlny De nutler
Goshen Road

Newtown Squu-o, Panaylvanu

Dear fGeneral Butlers

Your communication dated Janvary 13, 1%0,
has besn received and I am indeed pleused to learn
of your cammendatory remarks concerning my addresses
and the various publications you have received in
L "the pasts I am glud to forward this materisl to
; you and I appreciate the use you are making of it.

lly I suggeat that when next you &are n:
Iuhington, you do not fuil to call at. wy office.

With beat wishes and kind regards,
Sincerely yours,

ThonaY woyer
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wn g GOSHEN ROAD, NEWTOWN SQUARE
' DELAWARE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA \

Mr. Nethan .ccoa-oree
N Mr. B. A.Tamm.....

January 18, 1940

Hon. J. Bdgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bursau of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington DeCe.

& —- ..4--.-3——‘5;-""'

Ly

Dear Mr. Hoover:

In the past year you have been good encugh to send me a e 3 1
number of pamphlets and copies of speeches you W ve made all over the :
country, which have proved extremely interesting and valuable to me in

my qwn travels round the country and I em writing this note to thank you
for them.

I never leave an opportunity unused to quote from the '
material cited therein and am expecting to do so again this coming week,
when I have been asked to speak on Gr:i.me in Waterv:_i.lle, M_aine.

With best wishes for 1940 and kindest regards, I am

Very sincerely yours, REOORDEE ;& 3 é

-s.t-“‘

.-&qun RS AT A

{Q’/ Ho " | SMEDLEY D. BUTLER -3 i3 gk "":—;“”S‘ =
| .1’.@ R ﬁ 5
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-1 = Mr. Simpson

March 30, 1961

~I O,
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Dear

Your letter dated March 22, 1961, with its
enclosure, has been received.

While X would like to be of assistance, the
FBI is strictly an investigative agency of the Federal
Government and does not have the funds or the facilities
to conduct the research necessary t0 answer your inquiry.
It is suggested that your local library may be in a
position to help you in this matter, '

Pursuant to your request, I am returning the
newspaper clipping you submitted with your letter.

Sincerely yours,

John Edgayr Hoover
Director

Enclosure

NOTE ON YELLOW:

Correspondent . eﬁc osed a’ clipping from an b
undated and unnamed newspaper which quoted Major General
Smedley D. Butler as once having stated while he was imn’
the Marine Corps that he was a "high-class muscle man for
Big Business and Wall Street" and helped make other
countries safe for American oil interests. Correspondent

ﬁ-frequested the return of this clipping and a copy has,
fﬁ therefoge, been made for Bufiles.
5t
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NOTE ON YELLOW, CONTINUED

Major General Smedley D.” Builer. He was at one time
‘Commandant of the United States Marine Corps who retired

There are numﬁﬁpus references in Bufileé to

in 1931 and died on June 21, 1940. Only the main file

on Butler has been reviewed and it consists of correspondence
with him indicating our relations with him were very

cordial. (62-33617)

Bufiles indicate we have had some limited b6
correspondence with| | in 1952 at which time he 17C
wrote concerning crime statistics. Also, in 1946 while
Editor of an American Legion magazine in Chicago, -
Illinois, he was commended for his edit n communism. b7c
The Chicago Office in 1941 advised that was b6

considered as "completely unreliable" for having indicated
he had information of value.regarding Japanese activities
in the United States and subsequently stating he was too.
busy to furnish the information. (65-36008)

: To determine whether General Butler made the
statements alleged in the newspaper clipping would require
considerable time and research. This time and effort
does not appear to be warranted since the statements,
if made at all, would necessarily have been made over
20 years ago inasmuch as Butler died in 1940.
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NATIO‘L NON PARTISAN CAM'IGN FOR

.1_

"' ALASKAN---HAWAIIAN STATEHOOD

. 8200° South. Chappel. Ave., - biC
chicage.l7, Illinois.

"FIFTY STATES IN THE UNION, FIFTY STARS IN THE FLAG"
TWO DOWn ' None to Go

March 22, 1961

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
washington, D. C.

- Dear Mr. Hoover:

I

A few days ago, addressed to me and postmarked Chicago, there
arrived in the morning mail a publication labeled nofficial
organ of the Socialist-Labor pParty.n

My wife saw me glance at it and then toss it in the waste
basket, and remarked, "Judt because you're such a hater of
socialism and Communism, 1s no reason why you should be afraid
to read what they have to say, even if it would never alter your
views or change your opimions." So I retrieved the paper and ~"- .. _.
gave its contents a cursory perusal until I came ‘to the enclosed '
item, vwhich I cut out to show to the Americanism chairman of my |
Legion post. ‘

To me it seems incredulous that a man of smedly D. Butler's
calibre would ever utter such a statemement, though I know he
was always outspoken to the ppint of crudity. I met him in the
first yorld War while serving with the 8lst (Wildcat) Division
and at the time he headed the S0S in St. Nazaire.

If it is not imposing upen your time and tolerance, I'd
appreciate it if you would check on this item and advige me if \
it truthfully quotes any statements by General Butler. If the 4/)ﬁ#

quotations are correct, I'm licked. If they are false (and I
hope to God they are) I'm fortified with ammunition which can

be used effectively not only by mpyLegion Post but by the
National Departwent and its nationally-circ lated magf n 47

will you kindly return the clip% cng6 to me at your comr :I.enceo -

Pax vebiscum and vaya con Dies. pw 104

. very e ours,
P 1p /
' ‘Q‘%’;é & 4//5“ gt

/\io i;/"’; ,/ 5 /]ﬁ

2 Rllae b6 00y
: TN b7Cio
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.+ .- US, Capitalism and the US. Marines =~ - -
Lest anyone doubt. the degree of cynl- 1912. I'brought lght to the Dominican Re-
cism with which capitalism .uses 'the na- public "for American sugar imterests in
tion’s armed forces in its selfish interests, . 1916. I helped miake llondnrng ‘right’ for :
. we quote the testimony of one who wns ina : American fruit companies in" 1808. . In
. position to-know, Major-Genoral Smediey* China in 1927 X.helped to seo to it that
D. }lutlen . © ., " Standard Oil went its way unmolested. .
. “] apent 38 years and four months in ac- . . |
- '_tive service as & member of our-country’s’ “m‘fl::'.'.""fn:kh“:o;.:?':v:mlﬁnd&n';: ":‘“ -m
¢ most - agile military . force—the Marine . .0t J was rewnrded with . honors,
- Cors. . . And during that time I spent . .01, promotion. Looking back om it, 1 -
most of my time being n high-class muscle feel I might have given Al Capone a fow
-, ‘tman for Big Business, for Wall Strect, &  jyints. The best HE could do 'was to, apers,
: for the :.f‘;m;.';l:“ short, X was o racket’. a(e his racket in three-city districts. We
R T e te .auiial: Marines operated on three CONTINENTS.?
-¥ . “Thus I helped make Mexico and espe-- -, -
. -'-t' clally Tampico safe for American oll Inter«, ~('Common Seuse,” November, 1035.) .

7 .p ests in 1814. I helped make Haiti and Cuba - - But, as the “Wall-Street Journal” asks, * '}

0

~1=1. n decent placé for the National City Bank ' :Aug.-12, “How would the U.S.: explain to .
. boys.to collect revenues in, . . + I helped Latin America and the world the- differ- -
‘purify Nicaragua for the international ence between the. Marines in Havana and -
banking house bf'Browp Brothers- in-180%-_ tlie Red 'A,l:l_n_y-ln'_Bmpent?"- L p e
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. Confirming my comversetion with you of yesterdey uftemea,
during the course of the visit to ay offise yesterday, General Smedley
Butler informed me that about s year ago he recelved & long distance
telephone call from Fath n, He stated that this call came to
hinm at his home in Pennsylvanisg that it wes in the evening and he had e
nusber of friends with him for dimner, one of whom was the Editor of »
Philacelphia newepaper, which 1 understood General Butler to say wac the
3 | Philedalonis Inquizer. Genersl Butler stated that Father Coughlin ad-
dresaed him over the tslephome quite familliarly, ealling him for the
first time, "Smedley,” PFether Coughlin saked hls shether he, Ganersl
Butler, would be willing to head an armed foree of men who he, Father
Coughlin, proposed would proceed tc Nexico snd overthrow the Moxlean
Government. Father Coughlin stated thet the Government in Nexico had
been attacking the Cathollic Church and waz stroegly Cemmumistie, and he,
Father Coughlin, had the ment and the guns with whioh to effect the ower-~
throw of the NMexican Government, but that he needed a papn who knew mili-
tery tactics to head this expedition and wantad Gm-ﬁnuor to assume
this Job. ‘

Geners) Butler stated that he informed Father Joughlis
s that he, Generel Butler, was a retired Marine Corpe Officer, and as-such
-y 4 - wasan Officer of the Government and that he could heve mo part im such
i s scvejent as Father Coughlin suggested, GCemeral Butler further stated
Y “that he said to Pather Coughlin thet 1if such a movemsnt wes imitiated the
: “President of the United States would aall out the standing army to prevent
" them from getting very far in sush en expeadition. Father Cou,hlin's re-
7" ply wee that they need not worry ebout President Roosevelt, becauss "they
T 'ould itake osre of him on the way down.® .

L A OGeneral Butler informed me that he had his triondl who
'_ “wyre st hizs house on this evening to listen in on this phome converss-
" "..t%on from an extension telephone om ths seocond floor of his residense.
_ ‘ham-u Butler steted he recognised Fathar Coughlin's ¥oicd, and that
™ $bIloping the eall he had the call traced and it wag/found Ghat it hed
__Weeh placed from The\Shrine of the Little Flower, af\Detroit, Niohigs:.
- Pene Butler stated further that he had hie friends make sworn stete~
. :m,q following this incident in order that he might have their ciste-
g 8p e matter of regord.
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General Intlu‘ also added that duri.ng the emirse of the

couversation some refercnos was made by Father ®. %0 his desire
- to talk with General Butler in New York the tollonhc wesk, and that

SN subsequent to the phome comversatisn, the next day of two theresffer,
General Butler reesivid a telegrem from Father Cosy ¥in, tnforning
him, Gengzal Butler, that he would be umabls to keep the appointsent
which he had tentatively made vith General #i#tYer in New York. Genersl
 Butler stated that Me had this talegranm whkali Ne gonsidered to mata
hS the gonversation he referred to having taken place,

Guoeral nm.a- nu«ﬁ thet follewing iﬁl mmatm
ﬂ‘& hthcr Coughlin he discussed with his friends whé wire his Mh .
<L on the evesing it oceurred, as to what mction he, Getteral Butler,
should take and he stated it wes the consenms of opinlon that ho

| should do ‘mnothing st that tisme, Dut wait to sse what further develop- .
S ‘ments took place and try te get some further informstion or corrobora-

4 #ion, OConssquently, General Butler did not take -:v turthcr action 1n
3 matter at that ﬁn _ :

Genera) Butler stated that about ; or ten days ago & |
" ember of the Pennsylvenis Comsittes for theiUpien ofMoeiasl Jugtige,
which is'She orgsnisation that Pether Cougiith ; 2 O Mes

| him %o fnquire if Fathw Geughlin had nade any prammm %o his to xm ‘,
{  an srmed foroe ageingt Mexive. This man told Gemeral Butles that at a _
! meeting of the Exesutive Committes of the Pminm Branch of the
- ' Union of 8ccial Justiee severn) wesks ago omb of the mesbers of the same
V¥ stated that he had hsard that such an offer had beem mads to Gensral
7,  Butler by Father Cowghlin snd that if such was the fast 1t was improper
i and that if the stexy wes not true, it should certainly be dewied., The
nender of the Committes sho went to see Generzl Butler stated that follow-
ing this meeting of the Executive Committee he want to Deftroit and saw
Father Coughlin and asked him relative to this incident.  Father Coughlin
did not make any demisl of the incident, but suggested that he, the man,
c21l upon Generel Butler and ascertzin what General Butler had to say
sbout it. The evasiveness of Father Coughlin oreated some suspicion
: in this man's mind and he consequently cilled upon Genaersl Butler, who
.. told him the facts as he, Gmral Butler, knew thu.

e Genersl Buﬂ.r stated that he had been nr,r -wh worried
m this imeident but that he was not inclined to repert it to hie
suparior offioer, nanely, the Commanding General of the Marine Corps,
or 6 the President, beeause he thought that, first, it might be considered
& political move upom his part as he reslised that the expose of such a
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)| -~ Bowing utomatic rifles from the Arpenal in New Jersay, which

" weapons, General Butler stated he corroborated this report which had

ay convarsation with General Butler he went on a tour of the Burean

'ﬂu u»tomoy General - | w3 . 8836

story at this tiae might have political repercussions, and secondly,

seny peridoms might think that he, General Butler, was a fool and that

‘e incident had not oscurred. I imformed Gemeral Butler that I thought

a matter which he certainly should reduce to writing snd submit

ie'Sme in vemorandus fora to the Major Gemerel of tha Marine Corps

i 8, Ceneral Butler, wae retired, as a Marine Offiger, Genorsal

Butler stated he was undecided a2z to what he should do about it as it f
- worried Mm considerably, but he thought that the best thing for hiam to _
do at the present time was to take no action as any sction he might .
take would be sisconstrued. I pointed out to Genersl Butler that his

remaining silent might later be miseongtrued if the story becams known

publicly in that he would then be criticised for having not reperted

it to the proper suthorities.

In the courss of the eonversation General Butler stated
that se had learned from some ex~marine of a theft of ene hundred

had been hidden on . the estate of John D. Rockefeller, 8r., im New Jerasey.
He stated that Mr. Bockefeller kmew nothing about this, of courece, as
his estate was quite large and 1% was believed by the persons respon-
sidble for the theft that it would be an ideal place to hide these

been made to him in gonversation with the Quartermastsr of one of the
argenals, who corroborated the thef't of the one hundred Browning automstic
rifles and informed General Butler there had been a loss of fiftesn auto-
matio rifles from his arsenal. Oenersl Butler stated that of course he
did not know these guns bore any relationship to the statement of Father
Coughlin that he had the men and the arms with which to start on an
expedition against Mexigo, but he considered it at least significant.

Present during sy conversation with General Butler was
a personel friend of General Butler, a lady, as well as T. W. Dawsey,
ope of the supervisors attached to my office in the Buresu. - Following

with ¥r. Dawssy and the lady, and I had cecasion to see you relativa

to #eme other matters and reported verbally to you in substence the
sbave. When I returned to my office Mr. Dawsay, who had them completed
the tour with General Butler, informed me that General Butler had stated
to hin during the coursge of the tour that he prepoasd to get all the
facte together and bring them to me, together with the affidavits whioh
his friends had made on the evening of the conversation whieh he had
¥ith Father Coughlin., Mr, Dawsey alsc ststed that General Butler had
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roquutod him to ask me not to say enything about: lu utm uhich he,
Genersl Butler, had talked to me sbout to snyone, nemtiovming the Attorney
General, as he knew he was my superior officer. General Butler in talk-
ing with me had not requested me to treat the matter confidentislly, mor

could I have done #0 if he had made the requeat in view of the ehaucm
of the same. ‘

I nsked lr. Dawsey 10 prepare a mesorandus reletive to
his rseollection of the conversation shich he heard between General
Butler and syeelf, and I am attaching hereto, for your iInformetion, a
copy of Mr. Dawsey’s nmrudup dated -August 8, 1936, coverdig;: Ahis

. n‘ttor »

Ir I raceive any mrther word or inromnon from Gmml
But).or I vill, of course, promptly advize you of the same.

Reepectfully, -

John Edgar Boover,
Direstor.

Inclogure,
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MEMORANDUM }OR THE DIRECTOR . B TEMI oo

I NC AT

t IL..ss Gandy..._.ooo..

As a matter of record it may be stated while i, """"""""""""
in the presence of a personal friend of General Butler's, | - -oeeome

MissiHunka (?), the Dirsctor, and this Agent, General

stated of his own free will and accord
thet he had something on his mind and that he would
like to get it off. He stated that while in Philadelphia ¢ -
he used to bring such matters to the Secret Service -
Départment, and if the Director wanted him to he would
tell him the things that he had on his mind. The - TR
.Director stated that he would appreciate knowing the v
same, and General Butler stated that quite awhile ago IR
Father Coughlin telephoned him and asked Butler if S
he would command an army of approximately 260,000 men o
to march to #exico and overthrow the Mexican government
that was at that time picking on the Catholic Church,
that the Mexicans had kidnapped the archbishop, and Y ov o~
that Coughlin stated that he had the financial backing AUG 2 ap
and the men and the arms, and all he needed was a leader! 7 19-.23
He stated that he thought that Butler was thetmwu. | o

RECORDED & INDEXI. ; y A \
Butler stated that he recognized Father S -

Coughlin's voice and as soon as he recognized his voice ‘
he requested a friend of his, an editor of a Phllamglra'z’j 888 o
paper, to go up stairs and listen in on the conversation o
on an extension telephone. He said that he told Father
Coughlin that he would not do this because it. amounted
to treason, that he was employed by the Federal government ‘3
and that it Coughlin gtarted such a movement the President 3’79
of the United States would assemble the militia and stop 3"
such a movement. Coughlin's answer to this was that I Q ¥
should not worry about President Roosevelt because they -
would take care of him on the way down. Again Butler
stated that he told Coughlin that this amounted to
treason, and that he would not talk to him about the

)
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b - same over the telephone. Butler said that at the
=g lf;' conclusion of the telephone conversation, this telephone
e ia connection was traced and that it was traced back to

Coughlin.

e -




Memorendum for the Director. -2 August 8, 1936.

He stated that Father Voughlin immediately
confirmed that telephonic conversation by a telegram
and that he had this telegram in his possession.
General Butler stated that he also had the affidavit of
each of the visitors at his home that night who
listened in on the conversation. General Butler said
that he had previously gotten in on some dispute in connectim
with the Fascist movement and was called on to testify
before the Congressional Committee for participating in
the same. He informed the Congressional Committee that
he had told the Secret Service Department of the govern-
ment about this and that they hadn't done anything about it.

General Butler stated that he knew that
Yather Coughlin had a backing of approximately fifteen
million peopie in this coumtry, and also had good
finagncial backing by some of the armed cqmpanies, ‘naming
thefRemington Company and the!Du?opts.Cﬁ'
f

- At the time of the telephone conversation with
Father Coughlin, General Butler stzted that he talked
it over with the editor of this Philadelphia paper, and
that they decided that the best thing to do would be to
vait for more movements from Fether LUoughlin, that it
would be impossible to bring the thing out in public, and
General Butler stated that he was scared that some of
Coughlin's men would bump him off. '

General Butler stated that he realized his

oath to the Federal government but what he wanted to
do was to develop the thing in its entirety ond then
bring it out in the open, and that ii he msde such
stetements now it might cause some disturbance and the
people would only call him a fool. He commented that
he didn't know just what to do avout the whole thing,
tnet it had caused him considerable worry, and he was
just waiting for another move from PFather Cougnlin.

General Butler stated that the other day a member
of the Lxecutive Committee of the Catholic organization
ihat is backing LVoughlin ceme to him and asked him if
Coughlin had wmade such a proposition to him. The man
frou Gougnlin's faction informed General Butler that he had
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Hemorandum for the Director. = -3- hugust 8, 1936.

previously asked Coughlin whether or not he nad requsstea
Butler to heed this movement and Coughlin retused to deny
it end told this man to go and sk Butler. It wes this
thet promptec him to bring the yuestion to the Director.

Gererul Butler steted thet very recently
en e:-marine came to him and showed nim a Chinese ring
wilch vas o certification that he was a dope smuggler,
and 1old nim that he hed just helped smuggle one
nundred Brovmie iutomatic Riiles from one of the arsenzls
tor this group of men, spnd that they had hidden them
on the estate of John DJ Rockefeller. He stated that
Rockefeller knew aothing about this but that the men
had hidden the rifles there so that they would not be
found. General Butler stated that he was quite disturbed
over this. He Gecided to check up on this so he went
to the quartermester of one of the arsenuls who vias a
friend of his &nd e¢sked him if he kmew anything about the
rifles being gone, and the quartermester inioruwed him
that one hundred Brovmie Automatic Rifles had been
stolen from one of the arsenals, and that that srsensl
of this particular quartermsster had also lost fif'teen
sutomatic Rifles.

General Butler stzted thai he knev the
present political situation and i such movement was
developed, it could very easily throw the nex
election either way and that he did not want to bring
this out in the open and be criticized. He lmev: that
his integrity and his honesty had never been guestioned,
end that he thought the Director could see through the
vhole thing.

He stated that it seemed to be Coughlin's
intention of' starting an armed revolution in the United
States, end that Coughlin had made the statement that the
voters of the United States would not have an
opportunity to vote after the next election, indicating
thet there was going to be a revolution and a dictatoriezl
form of government set up in the place of the present
democratic government.

Butler then informed the Director that he
vented to turn this informetion over to him end that
he would get 21l of the facts and bring them into the
Director at a later date. The Director informed him
that he would be gled to receive this information.
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Memorandum for the Uirector. .y August 8, 1936.

While going around on the tour, General Butler

- informed this agent that he had the affidavits of the
various parties in connection with this plot, and that

he had them locked in his safe in his home. He added

that he would bring them to the Director later. He

stated that he would wait for snother movement from
Uoughlin before he told the Director anything else, and

as soon a8 Coughlin made another move he would immediately
come to Weshington and report the seme to lr. Hoover.

General Butler informed this agent that this
thing was just worrying him to death, that his grandchildren
hed been threatened, that he had been threatened, that
he expected to be murdered and if so it woula be at
the hands of Coughlin and his faction.

At the conclusion of the tour, General Butler
stated ggain thut he vwas going to bring this informetion
to the Director end at this time he reyuested this sgent
to inform kr. Hoover not to say anything about this
to the Attorney Generzl Cummings. It mey be stated that
vhile inftorming the Pirector about this movement Butler
made no statement or no recuest that this informestion
was to be kept strictly confidential by the Director.

Af'ter General Smedley Butler had departed,
this agent immediately reported his request to the
Director, and at that time the Director informed this
agent he had already submitted this informetion personally
to the Attorney General.

Ag a matter of record it may be stated that
the above conversation took place in the Director's
office while making & tour of the Federzl Bureau of
Investigation at approximately 4:30 p.m., August 7, 1936.

Respectfull

Tom ¥W. Dawsey. ) 3




	1265904-0 - HQ 62-33617 - Section 1 Serial  1 COVER SHEETMediaPage
	1265904-0 - HQ 62-41602 - Section 1 Serial  1 COVER SHEETMediaPage



